Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Ting, Darren <darren.ting@sg.sedgwick.com>

Sent: Monday, 10 January 2022 4:25 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto); SUR

Subject: RE: NEW ASSIGNMENT - Sedgwick ref: P5-2021-S0011 (6007358) - Third Party claim
involving damage to motorcycle and bodily injury due to incident on 26 November
2021

Il Ref: CAR2021D0005497
Sedgwick ref: P5-2021-50011 (6007358)

Dear Shiau Chan

Thank you for the email.

Best Regards,

Darren Ting | Manager (Construction)

Sedgwick Singapore Pte. Ltd.

30 Cecil Street | Level 12 | Prudential Tower | Singapore 049712
D +65 6958 6315 | F +65 6226 2356 | M +65 9816 0078

Email darren.ting@sg.sedgwick.com

www.sedgwick.com | Caring counts®

(@) sedgwick

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 10 January 2022 4:05 pm

To: Ting, Darren <darren.ting@sg.sedgwick.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: NEW ASSIGNMENT - Sedgwick ref: P5-2021-S0011 (6007358) - Third Party claim involving damage to
motorcycle and bodily injury due to incident on 26 November 2021

Dear Darren,
Please be informed that we are in the midst of preparing report.

Kindly provide us the Il claims reference.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@|kkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 16 December 2021 4:45 PM

To: 'Ting, Darren' <darren.ting@sg.sedgwick.com>; assighments <assignments@I|kkauto.com>; SUR
<sur@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: NEW ASSIGNMENT - Sedgwick ref: P5-2021-S0011 (6007358) - Third Party claim involving damage to
motorcycle and bodily injury due to incident on 26 November 2021




Dear Sir / Mdm,

Thank you for your assignment.

Best Regards,

Summer Lee | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@I|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue
1, #02-25 | S(408933)

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission of claim
related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

From: Ting, Darren <darren.ting@sg.sedgwick.com>

Sent: Thursday, 16 December, 2021 3:22 PM

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@|kkauto.com>

Subject: NEW ASSIGNMENT - Sedgwick ref: P5-2021-S0011 (6007358) - Third Party claim involving damage to
motorcycle and bodily injury due to incident on 26 November 2021

Sedgwick ref: P5-2021-S0011 (6007358)
Hi LKK team
This is a new assignment request.

Our Principal: India International Insurance Pte Ltd

Our Principal’s Insured: Public Utilities Board / Chan & Chan Engineering Pte Ltd
TP: Razali Bin Rahmat

TP’s Vehicle Plate: FBK 6276A (motorcycle)

TP’s Lawyer: Island Law Practice LLC

(Some further details as attached)

Please confirm in response whether LKK can accept this assignment to inspect the subject motorcycle — to contact
Island Law Practice directly latest by tomorrow (17/12) for arrangements

Please also note that while your charges for your involvement would be billed to Ill, your report and invoice should
be sent through us as we are handing this matter.

Look forward to hearing back soon. Call me if any questions.

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
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